
From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 2:25 PM 
To: RICHARDS, Remington 

Cc: Jamila Gherjestani 
Subject: FW: AM2014/211 - Road Transport (Long Distance Operations) Award 2010 

 
Dear Ms/Mr Richards, 
 
I refer to your email below to Ms Gherjestani in relation to the above Award. 
 
I can confirm the AWU's claim in relation to clause 12.3(a) of the Exposure Draft is withdrawn. 
 
By way of explanation, during the 07 July Mention I offered the reference to item 32 on the summary of 
submissions (per below) for the convenience of the Commission in order to strike our claim, not as 
confirmation that we had already done so.  
 
PN248 MS WELSH: Ms Welsh from the AWU. I just thought I'd take the opportunity in relation to the Road 
Transport (Long Distance Operations) Award. Point 7 is an AWU claim which we would like to withdraw, 
and for your reference is item 32 in the most recent summary of submissions. 
 
Please note my contact details below for future correspondence in relation to this Award.  
 
I hope that clears any confusion up. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Roushan Walsh 

National Legal Officer 

The Australian Workers' Union 

Level 10, 377-383 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 

p.02 8005 3333 | f.02 8005 3300 

roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au | www.awu.net.au 

AWU Twitter: www.twitter.com/AWUnion 

 

The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. The message may contain intellectual property, copyright material, and confidential and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information, by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete this e-
mail and associated material from any computer and destroy any printed associated material. The intended recipient of this e-
mail may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the information contained in this e-mail and any attached files, with the 
authority or permission of the sender. We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment 

 

applewebdata://B159EF81-AB8A-4B4A-A2DE-09CBAC75156F/roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au
http://www.awu.net.au/
http://www.twitter.com/AWUnion


From: AMOD [mailto:AMOD@fwc.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 12:00 PM 
To: 'members@awu.net.au' 

Subject: AM2014/211 - Road Transport (Long Distance Operations) Award 2010 
  
Dear Ms. Gherjestani,    
  
I refer to the Road Transport (Long Distance Operations) Award 2010.   
  
Vice President Hatcher conducted mentions and directions hearing on 7 July 2016 in respect of some 
outstanding issues in Group 2 Awards. In the mentions and directions hearing on 7 July 2016 before 
Vice President Hatcher, the AWU indicated that this claim has been withdrawn. It was further 
indicated in the hearing that this is confirmed at Item 32 of the summary of submissions. This is not 
apparent in the summary of submissions published on 1 October 2015 or the further revised 
summary of submissions published on 27 October 2015. I would be grateful, if you could please 
confirm the status of the claim advanced in respect of clause 12.3(a) of the Exposure Draft? 
  
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me via email or on 03 8656 4760.  
  
Best regards,  
  
REM RICHARDS   
Member Support Research Team 
  
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 03 8656 4760 
remington.richards@fwc.gov.au 
 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001  
 
www.fwc.gov.au 
  

Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this 

email. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in 

error please notify the sender.  
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